



# COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

## Department of Telecommunications and Cable

One Federal Street, Suite 0740, Boston, MA 02110

(617) 305-3580

[www.mass.gov/dtc](http://www.mass.gov/dtc)

**MAURA T. HEALEY**  
GOVERNOR

**KIMBERLEY DRISCOLL**  
LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR

**ERIC PALEY**  
SECRETARY OF ECONOMIC  
DEVELOPMENT

**LAYLA R. D'EMILIA**  
UNDERSECRETARY

**KAREN CHARLES**  
COMMISSIONER

October 15, 2025

Dulaney L. O'Roark III  
Verizon New England Inc. d/b/a Verizon Massachusetts  
5055 North Point Parkway  
Alpharetta, GA 30022

Dear Mr. O'Roark:

The Department of Telecommunications and Cable ("Department") requests that Verizon New England Inc. ("Verizon") notify the Department on whether it elects to request a hearing pursuant to M.G.L. c. 30A § 10 concerning its *Petition of Verizon New England Inc. for Reclassification as a Non-Dominant Telecommunications Carrier* filed on June 20, 2024 and docketed as D.T.C. 24-3.

Please notify the Department by October 29, 2025, regarding whether Verizon requests a hearing. The Department will determine the appropriate time and date of the hearing in coordination with Verizon should Verizon elect to request the hearing.

If the Department does not receive confirmation from Verizon by October 29, 2025, Verizon will be deemed to have waived the opportunity for hearing as permitted under M.G.L. c. 30A § 10.

Please reach out to the Department with any questions.

Sincerely,

/s/ Alan Gill

Alan Gill  
Hearing Officer